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Public Serbice Conunisgion
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DATE: July 24, 1998
TO: Division of Legal Services (Pena)
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Division of Communications £¥0—

RE: Doclket No. 980430-TC Request for name change on Pay Telephone Certificate No.
3289 from Rosann Muller to Rosann Muller d/b/a Landmark Communications
Technologies.

Rosann Muller has requested a name change on Certificate No. 3289 to Rosann Muller
d/b/a Landmark Communications Technologies.

Since the change does not involve a change in control or transfer of assets, it is my
recommendation that the name change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued.

As required in Chapter 2.07, Section C.3 of the Administrati: = Procedures, this is to
inform you that I concur with the name change on the Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity No. 3289 from Rosann Muller to Rosann Muller d/b/a Landmark Communications
Technologies.
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CTITIOUS UMENT SCREEN 08:34:51
o it nas 1
O Actusl Owner Name SUMMARY FOR FILING: G98176000001 FILED: 06/25/1998
o STATUS: ACTIVE EXPIRES: 12/31/2003
Compad Owner Neme Current Owners: 0001 County : BROWARD
O Document Numises Pages in all forms/attachments: 0001 Events filed: 0000
Q) Owners FEI Mumber [Hase RMBARK COMMUMICATIONS TECHNOLOGIES »
Oo—n-u—m
O Cousty - Registraions fied 6120 N.W. 60 TERRACE
Vvook
PARKLAND, FL 33067
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